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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 11:53 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Subject: RE: Scan Image

This is the claims ref no. (Bl [X€xkelo[0k F: Vi

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985
DID.: +B5 6825 9194

auline.sch .COM.S

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO Is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates on
Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's |eading risk carriers

wWwWw ergo.com.sqg

Disclaimer This message and Its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be privileged If you are not the intended recipient, you
should not disclose, distribute. copy or use this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by relurn email and delele this r age. By
opening any attachment to this message. you agree to accept the sk that it may contain a virus or damaging code and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Lid will not be
liable for any loss or damage thereby caused

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Pauline Soh; assignments

Cc: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Subject: RE: Scan Image

Dear Pauline,

Kindly assist to provide us the claim number in merimen for YN 223D.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—
From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2019 1:47 PM
To: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com); Admin-D (LKKAuto
(admin-d@Ilkkauto.com)
Cc: Ivy Yong; Phoebe Xie
Subject: FW: Attached Image
Attachments: 1559_001.pdf
Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request on without prejudice basis.
Please contact us if you are not able to make it.

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID  +65 6829 9104

pauline. soh@ergo.com.sq

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia ERCO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers

WWW erge com.sg

'EMAIL DISCLAIMER

‘The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
‘commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
\replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message.

|Any views expressed In this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does not represenl, warrant or guarantee
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpose without prior written permission,

Discle ente ara confidantial. intended only for the named adaressee, and may be privileged If you are not the intended recipient you
sho oist or use mmunication If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by retlirn emall and delete this message
By cpening : ttachment to this messag = 10 accept the nisk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will

not be liable for any loss or damage thereby causec

From: Pauline Soh

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:55 AM

To: 'ct-admin@visionlawllc.com'; Ivy Yong; Phoebe Xie
Subject: FW: Attached Image

Hi lvy and Phoebe



Pehding foryour further instruction

Date Classification - Confidential, C3

Warmest Regards,
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard #04-05 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985
DID . +65 6829 9194

pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of the world's leading risk carners.

Disclaimer. This message and i1s attachments are configential intended only for the named addressee, and may be pnvileged If you are not the intended recipient you
should not disclese, distribute, copy o use thie communication. If you are not the intended recipient. please notify the sender by return emall and delete this message
By opening any attachmant to this message. you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will
nol be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused

WWW ergo com.sq

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 2:59 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Pauline Soh
Subject: Attached Image
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VISION LAW LLC = cwoa?
: e R EACE
\ Eave LMY
Advocates & Soficitors - Notary Public - Commissianer for Oaths i WE L o
Agents for Trade Marks ciams D
(Incorparaled with imited labiity)
m%ﬁmmvm Company Registration No. 200721148H HEAD OFFICE:
AUDREY WONG SU-HSIEN TEL 1.65342811 (Hunting)
PAUL YAP TAI SAN el Haadiofries; FAX :65356802 (General)
awxl.lli 1:8‘ ng'ummv 133 New Bridge Road
Al
RAVENDRA KRISHNASAMY #1s~gi1:g): c”“;:;";;"'m @& E-MAIL: annatan@uvislonlawlic.com
Eﬁyéﬁﬁmuiwﬁm Branch:
3 | BRANCH
EDISON IYIE 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6
SONIA LIM WEI LE1 #0311 HDB Hub TEL  : 63580703
Singapore 310490 FAX  :63580448(conveyancing)

[ WHEN REFLYING PLEASE QUOYE OUR REFERENCE = Please rapiy to HEAD OFFICE lor thia madtor ]

OUR REF: AW1-atv-INS-W30-YN223D-2019 — please reply fc

o: annatan@vision

YOUR REF: XE 3301 B

16 August 2019

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. BY FAX 6829-9247 & EMAIL:
5 Temasek Boulevard, claims@ergo.com.sg

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five,

Singapore 038985

Dear Sirs

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 14 AUGUST 2019
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We are instructed by WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE to notify you of a road traffic accident on 14
AUGUST 2019 at about 2130HOURS at NGEE ANN CITY LOADING BAY Involving our client's
vehicle YN 223 D and XE 3301 B driven by you at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully

Audrey Wong
(Head Office)

GcC.

Khiang Hor Building Products Pte Ltd (By post)
3 Defu Lane 10

#01-592

Singapore 539184

Form 1

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATEDABOVE. If you ure wol the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or ofher dissemination or use of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this trankmission in emor please conluel us immediately by telephone so that we can arrange for fls retum.

CONFIDENTIALITY




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Saolicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks

(incorporated with fimited liabiity)
ERIC NG CHING BOON Company Registration No. 200721148H HEAD OFFICE:
AUDREY WONG SU-HSIEN TEL  : 65342811 (Hunting)
PAUL YAP TAI SAN Head Office: FAX :65356802 (General)
ANJALLI D/O MUNIANDY 133 New Bridge Road
ANG KIM NOI DIANE # 102 Chinatown .
RAVENDRA KIUSHNASAMY B'g:ng”%m"zsw e 5 E-MAIL: annatan@visionlawlic.com
CHIEONG YUNIEGR, GLARISSA Branch: BRANCH
: 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6

T .

SONIA LiM WEA LS #03-11 MDB Hub TEL  : 63580703
Singapore 310490 FAX :83580448(canveyancing)

l WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE - Pieasa raply o HEAD OFFIGE fof Ihis maller |

OUR REF: AW1-atv-INS-W30-YN223D-2019 -
YOUR REF: XE 3301 B

16 August 2019

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. BY FAX 6829-9247 & EMAIL:
5§ Temasek Boulevard, claims@ergo.com.sg

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five,

Singapore 038985

Dear Sirs

NAME OF CLAIMANT: ALANTIC SPORTS PTE LTD

VEHICLE NUMBER: YN 223D

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER: XE 3301 B

ACCIDENT ALONG NGEE ANN CITY LOADING BAY ON 14 AUGUST 2019 AT ABOUT
2130HOURS

1 We refer to your letter dated 16 AUGUST 2019 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-
repair survey and to your List of Surveyors.

2 TAKE NOTICE that we object to all your surveyors stated in your said List, for appointment
as the Single Joint Expert.

3 Pursuant to the Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose for appointment as
Single Joint Expert the following 5 surveyors for your consideration:

(a) Andrew How

(b) Lee Kok Weng

(c) Seah Kwang Boon

(d) Thor Teck Soon, David
(e) Winson Goh

4, Please reply within 2 working days.

Yours faithfully /]

(Head Office)

Form 4

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED [N THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATEDABOVE. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If'you have received this transmission in error please contact us immediately by telephone so that we can arrange for its return.




VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Pubiic - Commissioner for Oaths

Agents for Trade Marks

ERIC NG CHING BOON Co |m‘th ';:urq HEAD OFFIC

_ mpany Registration No. 200721148H FFICE:
AUDREY WONQ SUKSIN | pameee TEL  :65342811 (Hunting)
PAUL YAF TAI SAN Haad Office: FAX 65356802 (General)
:%Aﬁ:t ngIu;luuNubmv 133 New Bridge Road

ANE town cr

R it A #15-2:::: gﬂungssammm E-MAIL: annatan@uvisionlawlic.com
CHEONG YUNIILL, CLARISS Branch:

i , CLARISSA y BRANCH
EDISON TAM CHY1 EU 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6
SONIA LIM WEI LE| #03-11 HDB Hub TEL :63580703

Singapore 310480 FAX  : 63580448(conveyancing)

I WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — Plsase raply to HEAD OFFICE for his maller

OUR REF: AW1-atv-INS-W30-YN223D-2019 - please ré
YOUR REF: XE 3301 B

20 August 2019

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. BY FAX 6829-9247 & EMAIL:
5 Temasek Boulevard, claims@ergo.com.sg

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five,

Singapore 038985

Dear Sirs

NAME OF CLAIMANT: ALANTIC SPORTS PTELTD

VEHICLE NUMBER: YN 223D

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER: XE 3301 B

ACCIDENT ALONG NGEE ANN CITY LOADING BAY ON 14 AUGUST 2019 AT ABOUT
2130HOURS

We refer to your email dated 19 August 2019 wherein there is no agreement to the appointment of
Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

WEE HOE AUTO SERVICE

19 KIM CHUAN TERRACE

SINGAPORE 537041
Contact Person: TEL: 6858-0019 (KIAT)

ir inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any

If you fail to conduct the pre-r
ublic Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter

intervening Saturday, Sunday
without further reference to

FOR SURVEYOR
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair

Yours faithfully
' inspection. Thank you.

Appointed surveyor
(Name & Signature)

Date & Time of Inspection :
3 D- By fax 6858-0195 only

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATEDABOVE. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error plense contact us immediately by telephone so that we can arrange for its return.




Q/arn19 PARFICOF Rahata Fnniirg
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehiele Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 737M

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: YN223D
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: FES83BEOSRDEA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: 4M42A53681
Chassis No.: FEB3BEA10697
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $26,208.00
Original Registration Date: 05 Feb 2008
First Registration Date: 05 Feb 2008
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,311.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 04 Feb 2023
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years); 5

PQP Paid: $23,496.00
COE Rebate Amount: $16,055.00
Total Rebate Amount: $16,055.00
Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Sep 2019

OK
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wivrew | o Used Mitsubishi Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FB70 $19,800 $5,130 /yr 17-)ul-2008 2,977 cc - Truck
(COE till 07/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesal

Cheapest In The Market,! Exclusive Unit, New Paint And Seat, Currently Installing Checkered Plate And Half Canopy, Will Update New Pics
By Friday. Call Now To Book This Unit.

Net Link Partners Pte Ltd

Posted: 28-Aug-2019 Tags: 2008 Mitsubish| Fuso, 2008 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB4 $61,800 $6,970 fyr 14-Jul-2008 2,977 cc 190,000 km Truck
Tipper (COE till 07/2028)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Super Rare! New 10 Years COE Class 3 Tipper Lorry With 4 Tonnes Hydraulic Pump. Can Carry Up To 4 Torines Materials. New Paintwork,

New Deck, Good Condition, Well Maintained, No Repairs Required, Low Depreciation Yearly, Suitable For HDB Site Usage, High Loan Av...

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2008 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubrst Fusa, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
B ¢ 19290l ' y ! 1 s
osted: 12-Jul-2019 Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FES3 $21,800 $5,800 fyr 10-Jun-2008 2,977 cc - Truck
(COE till 06/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Build To Last With Hassle-Free, High In-House Loan Readily Available, Contact Any Of Our Friendly Sales Person For More Information|

We Are Open To A Non-Obligated Discussion, Hurry Grab It Before It Is Gone!

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2008 mitsubishi fuse, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubish, Fuso, fuso,

Posted: 02-Sep-2019 Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FE83 $1B,800 $5,000 fyr 09-Jun-2008 2,977 cc - Truck
(COE till 06/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

High Paper Rebates.Full Canopy With Custom Built Rear Foot Step For Easy Loading. Condition Well Maintained. Damage Will Be Repair

Like New. Call Now For A Viewing And Test Drive.

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Fusa, 2008 mitsubishi fusg, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fusa, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,
Used Mitsubishi

Posted: 06-Aug-2019
Sell with Quotz: Get $3,000 more than Trade-In
Trading-in? Receive $3,000 more when you sell your car with sgCarMart Quotz. Get your Free Valuation Today,
Find out mare!

Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FM65 $56,800 $15,260 fyr 27-May-2008 7,545 cc 129,000 km Truck
(COE till 05/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

10 Ton Mitsubishi Lorry Attached With Hiab 175-5 Crane, 5 Booms, Low Mileage Done Per Year, New Paintwork Done. Can Renew Another

5 Year COE After Current COE Expires, Trade In Welcome, Loan And Insurance Support Avallable,

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2008 mitsubish| fuso, Mitsubishi Fusn, mitsubishi fuso; Mitsubishi, Fuso, fusa,

Pasted: 03-Sep-2019

Usad Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB4 $26,800 $7,300 fyr 08-May-2008 2,977 cc - Truck
(COE till 05/2023)
Fuel Type: Diesel
750Kg Ton Power Tallgate. Good For Heavy Load, Cheap And Good!
Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2008 mitsubishi fusa, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishil fuss, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

Posted: 26-Aug-2019 Used Mitsubish)

Mitsubishi Fuse Canter FE8S $29,800 $8,200 fyr 24-Apr-2008 4,899 cc - Truck
(COE till 04/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel
Power Tallgate, Engine Gearbox In Excellent Condition, High Loan Welcome, Call Our Friendly Sales Person Now For View And Test Drive,

KSL Automotive Pre Ltd

Posted: 19-Aug-2019 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Fuss, 2008 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuss, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi, Fuso, fuso,

Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FES3 $23,800 $6,630 fyr 08-Apr-2008 2,977 cc * Truck
(COE till 04/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Class 3 To Drive! No VPC Required! Low Deck 14 Feet Lorryl Sliding Canopy! Ideal For Carrying Worker And Heavy Load! Low
Maintenance! Fuel Efficient! Huge Space For Driver And Workers! Door Step Viewing Is Avallable! Call Us Now!

Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

Posted: (4-Sep-2019 Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Fuso, 2008 mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishi Fuso, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubichi, Fuso, fuse,

Used Mitsutishi

Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FEB3  $25,800 $7,190 /yr 08-Apr-2008 2,977 cc - Truck
(COE till 04/2023)

Fuel Type: Diesel

Tags: 2008 Mitsubish| Fuso, 2008 mitsubishs fuiso, Mitsubishi Fuse, mitsubishi fuso, Mitsubishl, Fuso, fuso,

Postea: 04-Aug-2019 Used Mitsubishi

Compare

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Availahle

PREMIUM 40

Available

Available

Available

https://www.sgearmart.com/u sed_cars/listing.php?BRSR=40&MOD=Mitsu bishi&MMO=Fuso&RPG=208AVL=2&VEH=0&RGD=1 0&0ORD=RGD D...
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TAKFS19108876 / Kan Fook Sing Molor Workshop - Delu
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/08/2010 14:21
SUBMITTED BY: Margarel Lae

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the delalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapaore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this repon at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repalr to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company.

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

15/08/2019 14:21

14/08/2019 21:30

NEE AN CITY LOADING BAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

YN223D

ALANTIC SPORTS PTE LTD
199002737M
YONGYAO8905@GMAIL.COM

OFFICE-81880913

MITSUBISHI
FUSO

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

19-MC000261-R08

SEETO WENG YEW
$8905055C

19/02/1989

OUTDOOR

02/08/2013

6 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81880913

YONGYAO8905@GMAIL.COM
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Address

~ Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED REPORT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 318 SEMBAWANG VISTA #05-229 S750318

YES

COLLISION - OPENING DOOR OF VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO

YES
NO
2

NAME: : KENNADY CHUANG
GENDER: : MALE

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

XE3301B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
CHUA HONG HAI

93825793

NA
NA

NA
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No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

K PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed b

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companles Is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

e referred to the Pol i

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

B. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Informatlon”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations ralating to the claims;

(ii} Investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(lif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirles by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspandence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
"Purposes”)

(b)  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehiclels) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(€) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside af Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal information will also be collectad and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

o P
& 3POs ?"ﬁ" ¢
AL 8 WSS
Policyholder's Signatu; Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Dare & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

[eadwy 5:.3/ Allov -

‘

A YAND2IR
g X E 2308

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

ey u»\.\au:ﬁ\,u\ my_ @ovely mu atraslat- L Nq!a?-lf S,G{' up
Yoy La--rﬂ g m‘baut}a— < o Rﬂ,\ff—

_ r— . \p)h.\c,\e_,_ B W ela I-O‘-'g-) pv-\t.q_d

very,  cloge WO Y Lu-v-rq_ e, . J"\UM‘ oL‘H‘.u/
_a:a\td lorry Pu.i" s (u_q.c}o“-}- a£ Arg vmbw H

Qﬂof"m\ ?4}0 we ae I-P-Mw-f o.i his tonut e

blockry i pd T 'dowd LW ' Yeo Y0 we  anm

J&N_\%‘ ‘m,dr bd-wv., hay afbadant chse, g Ooor,
su..b LA velwele B o ve d ,ﬁwwhﬂa‘ ap e r'uu_é?'

H  bace o his lorey kit _omfs My (eff frunt

deypr.

INSURER! Tolero .

VEHIGLE. 1N 233D

DOA: RS

CLAIM TYPE: P .

WORKSHQP:
DECLARATION
|/We declare.the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. LS,
P PUR)-\ (g\lg [)M "‘"Cb
‘_ / T \g tg( IC{ ( . = “;
Palicyholders Slghature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Panlgmma
Date & Time: ('f driver is not the palicyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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NRIC & DL Pg. 1
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18=01=19;: 14:25% i Teki= Marine Insurance 50

CliPg.1

:+88 43221 2101 " 14

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. 5
oM b Pl Y3N0001400 (G50 ey Mo 242-0000023 4)
20 McCallum Streal #08-01 Tolio Marine Cenire Singapore 069016

7 6516221 6111 r-(65) 6221 A3S5 / (65) 6224 0095 C: tmis@tokiomarine.cam sg Vi www toldomaring eom

] ==l TOKIO MARINE
o ,n:w INSURANCE GROUP
Certificate of Insurance FORM MZ300

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR YEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1937 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Policy No.:  19-MCO000261-R08 (Comm Vahicle Carry Own Goods)

1. Index Mark nnd Registration Number YN223D Chassis No.: FES83IBEA10697
of Vehicle

2, Name of Policyholder ALANTIC SPORTS PTELTD

3. Effective date of the Commencement of
Insurance for the purposes of the Act 05/02/2019

4. Date of Expiry of Insurance 04/02/2020

5. Persons or Class of Persons entitled to drive*
Any person wiho is driving on the policyholder's order or with their permission.

¥ Provided that the Person driving is pennined in I will the leensing or other lws or regulitions io drive he Motor Vehicle or lms been
5o pennilied and is not disqualificd by order of a Count of Law or by reason ol any enacimient or regulation in that behall from driving the Molor
Vohicle, And provided funiher that iha Mator Vehicks is regisiered under the Roud Traflic Act and its registmtion wnder the Rond T fTie Act hag
1ot been cancalled at the tine of the accident loss or darage.
6. Limitations ns to use*
[} Use in cannection with the policyliolder’s business.
2) Usc for the enivinge of passengers (other than for hire or reward) in connection with the Palicyholders' business.
3) Use for socinl dewnestic and pleasure purposes,
The poliey does not cover-
1) Use for hire or reward or for racing, pace-making, velinbility minl or specd-testing.
2) Use whilst drawing o trailer except the lowing of any onc disabled mechunicully propelled vehicle.

+ Lisltations vendered inoperative by Section & of the Moior Veliletes {Thivel-Party Risks wud Compensation) Act (Chapier 189)
andl Section U3 of the Road Transport Aci, 1987 (Malayxia), wre not 1o be inclided umier thoge hewdings.

We hereby eenify that 1he Policy 1o which this Centificate relntes is issuedl in nceordunce with the provision of the Mmor Vidicles
{Third-Pany Risks and Compensatian) Act {Chapier 189) and Part IV of e Rood Trangpant Act, 1987 (Mulaysia).

Please refer to the Policy Sehcdule for fll deinils, terms and conditions ol e insumnee.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This Cenificaie is not fernble, During lis ¥, I e [nsuranee is cancelled for whatsouwver reagen, you it rewum (e Cenificate to Tokia
Marine Insumnce Singapore Lud. within 7 days theveol or, if* e Certificate hus been lost destroyed, you musi make 2 staiviary declnration o that
elleci. Failure tn comply with this duty is an offence under Motor Vehicls {Third-Punty Risks aind Compensation) Act (Chapler 189).

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Account: 0561DDA

Insurance Plan: Third Party, Fire & Thefl

Limit for totul loss or thelt: Prevailing Market Vilue

Tokio Marine Insurnnice Singapore Ltd.

-—

Autharised Signature

User Nume:  Sacuah Bie Mahd Pamli- M Pritted (8012019
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
18 Sep 2019 19 Aug 2019 Pending for Survey
Main  |08:28 00:00 £50.00 | 890.00 I Report
Edit Reg | Edit Ad) Rt | Edit Estimates View Rpt Cancel Case |

Main Claim Details

Show All

Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[C. ted by adjuster]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main 3
Claimant: ALANTIC SPORTS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 199002737M
Vehicle Reg. . | 14/08/2019 21:00 - :59
No.: YN223D Date of Loss: | 1138 Months and 9 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
4 Policy/Cover
Chim Type: |TP Note No.:
Vehicle Reg.
No. XE3301B PC":"," ""i)_
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess:
Repairer: Wee Hoe Auto Service (HQ) 19 Kim Chuan Terrace, Singapore 537041, 537041 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 68580019
Handling =
Insurer: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6829 9159
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Lim Teow Guan] ... [Final Rpt due 29/08/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mall |
There are no mail for this case.
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 18/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*YN223D
[XE3301B]
TP
ALANTIC SPORTS PTE LTD
Aug 14 2019 9:00PM

Wee Hoe Auto Service

Upload Documents I Upload Phaotos Compose New Latter l View
Photos/Images 13 per page %]
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 | D6/09/19 17:46 General View o Load PG | M
2 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View 8 | adirc | 4
3 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View € | wadic | M
4 |06/09/19 17:46 General View @ | Load G
5 |D6/09/19 17:46 General View 8 | wadirc | M
6 06/09/19 17:46 General View n Load JPG M
7 06/09/19 17:46 General View n Load IPG M
8 |06/09/19 17:46 General View € | wadirc | M
9 |D6/09/19 17:46 General View 8| wadirc | M4
10 |06/09/19 17:46 General View o Load IPG | K
11 |D6/09/19 17:46  |General View €@ | wadirc | 4
12 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View @ | Loadirc | M
13 |06/09/19 17:46 General View € | adic | &M
14 |06/09/19 17:46 | General View € | oadirc | &
15 |0D6/09/19 17:46 | General View Q| oadirc | 4
16 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View Q| wadirs | M
17 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View € | Load IrG
18 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View @ | wadirc |
19 |06/05/19 17:46 General View & | Load IrG
20 |06/09/19 17:46 General View o Load JPG ¥4
21 |06/09/19 17:46 General View ﬂ Load JPG E
22 |06/09/19 17:46 | General View 8 | wadc | 4
23 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View € | adirc | M
24 |06/09/19 17:46 | General View Q| wadirc | &4
25 |06/09/19 17:46 | General View @ | Load G
26 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View @ | oadirc | M
27 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View € | Load G
28 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View 6 | wadirc | &
29 |06/09/19 17:46  |General View Q| wadirc | M
30 |06/09/19 17:46 General View 8| wadirc | &
31 [D6/09/19 17:46 | General View € | Load PG
32 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Ladirc | M
33 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts & | Loadirc | M
34 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts @) | wadirc | M
35 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts 8 | wadirc | M
36 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 Load JPG
37 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG %G|
38 |06/09/19 17:46 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adrc | M
39 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts G Load PG ¥4
40 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG | M
41 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts €| wadirc | &
42 |06/09/19 17:46 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | Ladirc | M
43 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | Load rG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 18/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images [3perpage  [v]| M
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|44 |06/09/19 17:46  |Photographs of Damaged Parts Q| adic | A
45 |D6/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts 8| wadirc | M
46 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | adirc | M
47 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | Ladwc | H
48 |06/09/19 17:46 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadirc | H
49 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | M
50 |06/09/19 17:46 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | e | H
51 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray ) | woadirc
52 |06/09/19 17:47 | Photo After Spray 8 | adws | M
53 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray € | Load IFG
54 |06/09/19 17:47  |Photo After Spray @ | wadrc | M
55 |06/09/19 17:47 | Photo After Spray © | wadirc | &
56 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray 0 | Loadirc | M
57 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray 0 | wadirc | &
58 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray @ | Load rG
59 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray €@ | oadirc | M
60 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray € | wadirc | M
61 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray €@ | Loadirc | M
62 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray 0| wadirc | ¥
63 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray @ | wadirc | 4
64 |06/09/19 17:47 | Photo After Spray ) | Load G
65 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray @ | wadirc | M
66 |06/09/19 17:47  |Photo After Spray € | Load irG
67 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray © | wadirc | M
68 |06/09/19 17:47  |Photo After Spray € | wadirc | M
69 |0D6/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray o Load PG v
70 |06/09/19 17:47 | Photo After Spray € | adirc | M
71 |06/09/19 17:47  |Photo After Spray @ | Ladirc | M
72 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray € | wadirc | M
73 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray © | wadic | M
74 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray o Load JPG E
75 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray @ | Ladirc | M
76 |06/09/19 17:47 | Photo After Spray €| wadic | &
77 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray € | wadirc | M
78 |06/09/19 17:47 | Photo After Spray 0 | adirc | M
79 |06/09/19 17:47 Photo After Spray € | wadirs

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

(¥
SI'lo_w Remarks To: [] Handling Insurer
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 18/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1ss07198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/EGI19014564/BCD3E2

Date: 18/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Glaumant YN223D Insured Vehicle No:  XE3301B
Vehicle No :
Date of Loss: 14/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: CDMCG19001425
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: YN223D
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI FEB3BEOSRDEA, 3.0 D B31 (A) Engine No: 4M42A53681
Reg. Date: 05/02/2008 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: FEB3BEA10697
Colour: White Odometer: 16506 km
Engine Capacity: 2977 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 7.00 R16C Rear Tyre Size: 185 R14C
Front Left Side: Condor 6 mm Rear Left Side: Condor 6 mm
Front Right Side: Condor 6 mm Rear Right Side: Condor 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining lyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/08/2019
Date Inspected: 20/08/2019 Inspected At: Wee Hoe Auto Service (HQ)
19 Kim Chuan Terrace, Singapore
537041
Singapore 537041
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster: Lim Teow Guan Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other lfability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 18/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $4,000.00 -$5,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 18/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 18 Sep 2019)

Parts: N/A MITSUBISHI FEB3BEOSRDEA 3.0 D B31 (A) (Model not available in database)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YN223D)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. -

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 18/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

I Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 18/9/2019



